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s -
BY AUTHORIT Y.
GOVERNMENT NOTICE.

THE following Light House Notice is published by direction

of the Lieutenant Governor for the information of al! eon-
s TILLERY.

327 -

cerned. S.

Secretary’s Office, 23rd May, 1856.
RNOTICE TO MARINERS,

SOUTH AUSTRALIA.

LIGHT HOUSE ON TROUBRIDGE SHOALS, GULF ST. VINCENT,

Trinity House, Port Adelaide,
South Australia, 17th December, 1855.

BRIGHT flashing light, 80 feet above high water mark,

visible from the deck of a moderate-sized vessel at a distance
of sixteen (16) miles, will be exhibited on aund after the evening of
the 1st of February, 1856.

The Light House is composed of iron, painted stone color, and
is placed on the centre of the Troubridge Island in lat. 35° 10’ 8.,
long. 1372 50’ 15” E., var. 5° E. High water, F. and C. 3.30;
the flood sets E.N.E., and then N.N.E. into the Gulf.

Vessels bound through Investigator’s Straits into the Gulf Saint
Vincent should make the Light bearing N.E. 4 N. by compass,
and steer N. E. by E. § E. to pass it at a distance of seven miles;
having brought it to bear W. by N. § N. about eight miles, a
course of N.E. by N. may be kept for the Light-ship off Port
Adelaide, which bears N.E. § E., 364 miles from the centre of the
Island. Vessels from the westward and southward should not
approach the Light within a less distance than four miles, where
they will find soundings of 14 fathoms.

The flood tide, during westerly gales and at the springs, runs
with considerable velocity—setting rather on the shoal until the
Gulf is open.

Vessels bound down the Gulf from the Port, meeting with
westerly gales, will find excellent anchorage under the lee of
Troubridge Island, with the Light bearing 3.W., distant 1} miles,
in 8 fathoms, on a clean sandy bottom.

B. DOUGLAS, Master Trinity House.

(587) Crown Lanp Orrice, May 5, 1856.
HE undermentioned Lots of Crown Lands will be offered for
sale by Public Auction, on Tuesday the third day of June
rext, at noon, by the respective Deputies, at their Offices, agree-
ably to the Regulations of 11th May 1843, and no sale on credit
will be made to any person who is indebted to the Crown for pre-

vious purchases.
(Not to interfere with the right to cut Timber or other Lumber under
Licences applied for previousto the applications for the purchase of the

Land., .
( No)person is allowed to hold more than one hundred acres payable by

instalments.)

RESTIGOUCHE.
By Deputy Sadler, at Dalhousie.
112 acres, lot 8], block 1, Durham, D. Murchy,

103 acres, lot H, block 9, Durham, P. Hagerty.
NORTHUMBERLAND.
By Deputy Peters, at Chatham.
100 acres, lots 13, 14, block 7, Glenelg, J. M‘Dougall ; improved
by W. Munro.
KENT.
By Deputy Little, at Richibucto.
16 acres, lot F, block 1, Palmerston, F. Richard.
97 acres, lot 51, block T, Palmerston, H. Gallant improved.
100 acres, lot 18, block N, north of Molus R., J. Dergavet.
WESTMORLAND.
By Deputy Wilmot, at Salisbury.
270 acres, lot 44, block 9, Monecton, P. Flynn.
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ALBERT.
By Deputy Stiles, at Hopewell.
acres, lot 6, block 11, Alma, E. Foster improved.
acres, in range B, Mechanics, Wm. Douthwrite improved.
CHARLOTTE.
By Deputy Jack, at Saint Andrews.
acres, lot X, block 20, Pennficld, V. Hanson.
KING’S.
By Deputy Fairweather, at Bellisle.
acres, lot 17 south, range 5, Springfield, J. Richardson.

By Deputy Arnold, at Sussea.
acres, lot 162, Londonderry, James Gregory.
acres, lot Z, block 1, Studholm, Geo. Ryan.
acres, lot 8, block T, Studholm, J. Snider.
QUEEN’S.

By Deputy Colling, at Gagetown.
acres, southeast § 39, block N, Petersville, Godfrey.
acres, S. E. part 42, block N, Petersville, John Godfrey.

By Deputy Snell, at Grand Lake.
acres, lot 3, Wickham, M. Furlong.
SUNBURY.

At the Crown Land Office.
acres, lot 64, Creevy, James Reed.
acres, lot 34, Victoria, P. Corfield.

YORK.

At the Crown Land Office.

following are east of Magadavic lake, and south of Caledonia ,

acres, lot 7, Andrew Murchie; 20s. survey.
acres, lot 8, Colin Murchie ; 20s. survey.
acres, lot 9, H. Armstrong ; 20s. survey.
acres, lot 10, Jo. Townsend ; 20s. survey.
acres, lot 11, A. Priest; 20s. survey.
acres, lot 12, front range, A. O’Brien; 10s. survey.
acres, lot 13, P. O’Brien, P. O’Brien; L0s. survey.
acres, lot 14, N. J. Croasdale ; 20s. survey.
acres, lot 15, E. Pheasant ; 20s. survey.
acres, lot 16, J. Stone; 20s. survey.
acres, lot 17, J. Mears; 20s. survey.

The following lots, west of Magadavick Lake :
acres, lot 50, block 20, E. Hall.
acres, lot 51, block 20, H. Eaton.
acres, lot 52, block 20, J. Hall.
acres, lot 54, block 20, E. Loge.
acres, lot 55, block 20, J. Finkle.
acres, lot 56, block 20, S. Post.
acres, lot 57, block 20, P. Godfrey.
acres, lot 58, block 20, J. Smith.
acres, lot 59, bloek 20, J. Mitchel.
acres, lot 60, block 20, W. Smith.
acres, lot 61, block 20, Tho. Mitchel.
acres, lot 62, block 20, J. Stuart.
acres, lot 63, block 20, W. Grimmer.
acres, lot 64, block 20, H. Stuart.
acres, lot 66, block 20, G. Grimmer.
acres, lot 67, block 20, T. Wilson.
acres, lot 69, block 20, J. H. Hill.
acres, lot 70, block 20, H. E. Bradley.
acres, lot 71, block 20, C. Hill.
acres, lot 72, block 20, T. Smith.
acres, lot 73, block 20, Jos. Hall.
acres, part of lot 6, block 8. Canterbury, John Porter.
acres, lot O, block B, first Eel River Lake, J. M‘Goon.
acres, lot 27, range 2, south Newburg, John Bedell improved.
acres, lot 28, range 2, south Newburg, G. A. Bedell improved.
acres, lot 71, block 27, south of Taxis, John Duffy.

CARLETON,
By Deputy Garden, at Woodstock.

acres, lot 15, tier 7, North Richmond, Kirkpatrick improved.
acres, lot R, block 1, Northampton, N. Rogers improved.
acres, lot 47, White Marsh Brook, Asa Kenney; credit to
be allowed for £5 19s. paid in 1853,




